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Message
From: Parsons, Andrew ! GRO il
Sent: 06/02/2015 19:32:04
To: Patrick Bourke | GRO i
CC: Chris Aujard [ GRO i; Rodric Williams GRO i]; Belinda

Crowe! GRO » Tom Wechsleri GRO i
Subject: RE: Second Sight - contractual issues [BD-4A.FID26231777]
Attachments: _DOC_30195003(2)_Note on contract with Second Sight 5 Feb 15.DOCX
Patrick

Please find attached our formal advice on the SS termination question. (Chris — this has not changed from our discussion

this morning).

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Managing Associate

GRO

Direct:

vesie: | GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson:

&lin

GRO

From: Patrick Bourke [mailto: GRO

o

Sent: 05 February 2015 14:02

To: Parsons, Andrew

Cc: Chris Aujard; Rodric Williams; Belinda Crowe; Tom Wechsler
Subject: Second Sight - contractual issues

Dear Andy

We spoke briefly.

| would be grateful if BD could produce a short bit of advice on the manner of implementation and consequences of a
future decision to terminate Second Sight’s engagement.

The advice needs to cover (but should not be limited to if other matters occur) the nature and extent of POL’s ability to
control access to, and uses of, all and any information it has provided SS; the duration and effectiveness of that control
in particular with regard to the Part Il report they are preparing; and the legal and practical effects of the 30 day notice
period which the letter of engagement provides for.

I am also interested in the effects, in legal and practical terms, of a termination given that the letter of engagement tries
to make it clear that, although they are engaged by us, they in fact work to the WG. You can imagine the sorts of
arguments which might be made.
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Timescale is short, | fear — this should inform a discussion taking place at senior level tomorrow.

Happy to discuss

P

Patrick Bourke

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions

expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

...POST.OFEICE LIMITER.|s registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Officeﬁ GRO ;
GRO

dhkkkkkkhkkhhkdkkhhkhkhhkhhhkhhhhdkhdhhhhhhdkhhhhkhhhhdhhdhhkhdhhhhhhhkhikd

POL-0018207



